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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

%

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:52 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject; FW: Your Ref: DP.slisk.11052.19.JMW Our Ref: 19/19 /19/VPO5/022362 [External
General]

Attachments: 11092019160354. pdf

Lonpac External - General
resend

The all €8 lonpac.com.sg

Exporience it Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use,

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:50 PM

To: Daniel Poon & Co.; assignment@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: DP.sl.isk.11052.19.JMW Our Ref: 19/19/19,/VP05/022362 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your proposed surveyor and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and arrange survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all @8 lonpac.com.sg

xpethence It Mow »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



From: Daniel Poon & Co. [mailto:law@dpco.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:01 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: DP.slLisk.11052.19.JMW Our Ref: 19/19/19/VP05/022362 [External General]

Dear Sirls,
We refer to your E-mail dated 11 September 2019,
We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyor as a single joint expert.

Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyor attached with our fax dated
11 September 2019, kindly contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

DANIEL POON & CO.

Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioners for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 24589
Fax: +65 6225 2579

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system:;
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September, 2019 12:34 PM

To: law@dpco.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Your Ref: DP.sl.isk.11052.19 JMW Our Ref: 19/19/19/VP05/022362 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax today.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor



surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

Kalvin Ang

Xing Guo Qiang
Mohamad Taufikh
Mohammed Rasul
Adrian Ling
Marcus Chua
Kenneth Kong
Bryan Ang

Choo Beng Hai
Nicholas Tey

OO 00 | ~J | | B | | pa =

=t

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

T g = The all (N ) lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.




S=12:17 139 iDanial Poan & Co, ! 4@6E 8228 2ETH

8 \
Daniel Poon & Co. | S )
Advocalas & Soliciiors | e "T'.I"“' |
Commissioners for Qaths \ Y S
e O 133 New Eridge Road
\\'j'_,\__ o #11-02 Chinatown Point
NB = Singapore 055413
e \ Tel: +65 6287-2468
I Fax: +85 6226-2679
Danlel Poon Choon Kow Email: lawi@dpeo.com.sg
L~ B. (Hona), LLM {UEN: E313083BC)
Our Ref: DP.sl.isk.1 1052.19. MW
Your Ref: -
Please quote our reference number when replying
Date: 11 SEPTEMRBER 2019
M/S LONPAC INSURANCE BHD FAX (8296-2708) ONLY
100 BEACH ROAD
#18-00
SHAW TOWER

SINGAPORE 188702
ATTHN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

DEAR SIRS,

FRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SLC 40928

ACCIDENT ON 04 SEPTEMBER 201% INVOLVING S5LG 4685T AND SLC 40928
AT THE JUNCTION OF ANG MO KIO AVENUE 6 & ANG MO IO EVENUE 5

We are instructed Cheong Wee Hann Jeffrey to notify you of a road traffic accident on 04™
September 2019 at aboul 19:45 at the junclion of Ang Mo Kio Avenue 6 & Ang Mo Kio Avenue
§ involving our client's vehicle registration number SLG 4685T and vehicle regisiration
number SLC 4082A driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the vehicle, by the
attached list of ten (10} surveyor which our client deemed suitable to be appointed.

If the aforesaid is not agreeable, kindly therefore instruct your appeinted surveyor for a pre-
repair inspection of our client's vehicle al by making a prior appointment with the repairer
stated below:-

M/S [EMENTAH MOTOR WORKS
BLE 14 DEFU LANE 10

# 01-406

SINGAPORE 339195

ATTN: AH CHURN (9299-6636)

o B

"

i

/j;\ _ z]a/Podorinz



MCHM18117881 ¢ Cheng Hoa Mator Pie Lid - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DE/AO%201% 17:56
SUBMITTED BY: SHARON CHIONG BENG CHOON

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. Thig Farm mus! be completed by the Policyhelder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possitle. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4, Tha issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance compankes.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

& T.'j.is regart will ba Twnrue-:_:l by tha insurers of the G4 Records Management Cenfre sstablished by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapora (G14) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by imleresled parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insus

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OFf Birth
Qcoupation

Date OFf Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumbar

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

Brs, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made availabls

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

05/09/2019 17:58

04/09/2019 19:45

JUNCTION OF ANG MO KIO AVE 6 & ANG MO KIO AVE 5
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLGAGBST

CHEONG WEE HANN JEFFREY
S57T4383447
JEFFREYCHEONGWH@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-82333974
OTHERS-82333974

VOLKESWAGEN
GOLF-1.4 (A)

HEADING HOME

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
MO

5097788514-01
31/01/118 - 30/01/20

CHEONG WEE HANN JEFFREY
574363442

30101974

QUTDOOR

04/08/1995

24 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82333974

JEFFREYCHEONGWH@GMAIL COM

Page 1 of 12



Address BLK 501 ANG MO KIO AVE 5 #05-3714
Postcode 560501

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? ND
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I ha\r_e heen appmachad by ur_wknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH. “THIRD PARTY CLAIM BY OWN WORKSHOP*
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: OWNER TRYING TO RETRIEVE & EMAIL TO NTUC
Was thera any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Mumber S5LC40924

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver MS KAT WONG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 86660103
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan

KET N VEHICLE NO.: SLG 4ias T
INSURER  : ~Tuc
PORTANT DATE & TIME: o4{3l (v 19: 4%

-

. Please report gorrecthy the details of the accidént 1o speed up the claims process
1. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/c the Authorised Drive:

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. The itsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i nat an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance

o BA L ARE AT RITETLL oy TRr LR ALION

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the G4 Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report o the insurers, you hereby content ta the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer. my workshep and the Genaeral Insurance Association of Singapore ["GLA™] may,/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ather personal infarmation
provided by me of possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclowe and transfer such
Peryonal Information to all insurer(s) whe have insured vehicle(s) imvobved in this accident [all inswrer(s) who have insured
wehicleds) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers™), the insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police]. for the purpose(s]
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or deabing with my claims incloding the settlement of the claims and arvy necessary
investigations relating to the clams;

{H) mvestigating the accident andfer my claims:
(i} carrysng out and/'or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

[iw] administering my elaims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invalees, reparts or notices ta me,
which could involve daclosure of certain personal data about me to bring sbout delivery of the same as wall 33 on the
external cover of envelopes/maill packages); and/or

(v} eomplying with applicable law In admanistering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims. {callectvely the
“Purposes”)

(b)  alF insurer(s) wha have imswred vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to cofect, use, dinclose and/or process my Persanal information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

() my Personal Infoemation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents{inchuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes,

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managemaent ih present and all future claims

(8}  the information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{1 to all msurers and/or any other third parties that assist i evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a1 reatonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for comphying with requirements under any regulations, biws or court arders

rl
i

Tl ;r”fif oslal®

Podscyholder's Signature Dirrver's Sagnature Reporting Cantre Periaanel's Signature
Dave & Time: {if @rivar s ot the policyhaider) Kaime: L B |
Diate & Teme: WRIC/FIN Mo t"

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan #2
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Nole : Please nole thal your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you fo submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehansive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DECLARATION
IfWie deciare the foregoang particulars are true m every respacl /?

’i L"i:rhlll]'

Wz
Policyholder's Sgnature Driver's Sgnature Reporting Certre Personnel’s Signature
Dane & Tirme: (1 driver is not the policyhobder| Name {_F‘-\M\ |
Diate & Tirme: MRICFIN Mo

[ ) Claim Cwen Palicy { )Claim Third Party | | Reporting Only
11,71 Glaim Q8T a1 other workshop | LL} gy Lowkahep )

Page 4 of 12
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frnning

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3447

SLG4685T

No

16 Sep 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ W/OHID
Red

2013

CXS005056
WVWZZZAUZEW010981
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$20,921.00

31Jul 2013

31 Jul 2013

3

$6,290.00 (¢ ¢

Yes
30 Jul 2023
$4,088.00

30 Jul 2023
A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$73,100.00
$28,296.00

$32,384.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Sep 2019

NIPS/VTLIE,.QoV.SGIaVIracuSnenguireHaoate gyrubicoeoreue FEgINPUL - UL §ILIN LS uEGu0E |

m
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Used Volkswagen Golf Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login ¢
New Cars Ised C: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F
*:

Post an Advertisement r""/&.;
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just AR, Brsprenrin. ¥

$58 until it's SOLD! click here to viev
2 our PRISTINE

Direct Cwner at

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category ¥ ‘Sort by Date Posted
8 vehicles | Volkswagen Galf h
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage y
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Arvy Any 2013 Any Ary
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $49,800 511,440 fyr 14-0ct-2013 1,395 cc 38,000 km

hitps:ifwww. sgearman. comiused_carsflisting. php?RGD=20134M0OD=Volkswagen Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2

Low Mileage Done, 1 Owner, Full Agent Maintained. Comes With Warranty And 1 Year Servicing Package, Call Now For Viewing.

Tags: 20173 Volkswagen GoM, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 14-5ep-2019
o galf, Used Wolkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR $77,888 $14,180 fyr 30-Dec-2013 1,984 cc 127,000 km

Wery Well Maintained By A Careful Owner, 1 Owner Unit, New Road Tax! Always Parked Under Shelter, High Loan With Lowest [nterest
Rates From 2.28%. Trade In Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appaintment To View This Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based.

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 20132 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Gaolf,

Posted: 13-Sep-2019 galf, Used Vollkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GTI SDR
Sunroof

Fully Stock Condition, Zero Modifications, Superbly Well Maintained, 1 Owner Car, Accident Free, Direct Owner Sale, Comes With Rare
Tartan Seat Cover/Protector Custom Made For GTI,

$75,880 £13,770 fyr 24-Dec-2013 1,984 cc 114,100 km

Tags: 2013 Volswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Violkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

T -
Pogted: 17-5p-2010 Ui, Lsed Volkamogen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI £11,590 fyr 31-Jul-2013 1,385 cc 160,580 km

Well Maintained By Owner! Don't Miss This Unit Before It Is Gone! STA Evaluation Welcome. Trade In And Loan Available, Call Us For
Viewing Appointment Now,

Qo7

Posted: 10-Sep-2019

£47,998

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, valkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Goif,
galf, Used Yolkswagen

Android Intregration
Android System video interface for MIB2 { Goif 7/5koda
Maore info about this product

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI 544,000 $10,870 fyr 1,395 ¢
#ees Pemeariation! Well Maintained Unit. Sporty Looking Unit With The Power To Rival Many. Trade In Welcome, High Loan Available Wi

1 OF The Car Price, Call/WhatApps Now To Book An Appointment Ta View This Beauty! Strictly Appointment Base Only.

20-Jun=2013 118,000 km

ad: 0%-5ep-2019  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswaoen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Gaolf,

172



TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4215

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubd Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 195607188R GST Reg. No. 18-3607188-R Page No. 1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC19016183/Usd3s2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  17-08-2019 Nl“l“l‘m”mll
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLC 40924 Veh. Inspected SLG 4685T
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/19/VP05/022362 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From OMNG LI LI Assign Date 11092019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEMN GOLF A7 (4) |e.c 1305
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WAWEZZALZEWD 10981 Colour RED
Odometer 118125 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RfH Front Tyre [205/55 R15 SUMITCMO & mim
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55R15 SUMITCMO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 SUMITCMO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 SUMITOMOD & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. r ——
Clpald ] h
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/09/2019 |inspect Date / Time 1300812019 { 11:04 AM )
Survey held at JEMENTAH MOTOR WORKS
BLK 14 DEFU LAME 10
#01-406 SINGAPORE 538185
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WaS COMNDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19016183/Usd3s2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Licensed Appralser

BEng{Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- Thia Ragan & mads aslely for the uks and Benafif of the Cliard named on ke frond page of this Report.

o liability of respons|bility whalsoever, In con of Lo, is stceobed 10 @y Shird paty whe i
replying on this Report. in whole or In part, does 5o at his or har own risk.




